




































1 

Industrial Pretreatment Division 
Enforcement Response Plan 

    09/19/2023 

I. Introduction

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires Publicly Owned Treatment Works 
(POTWs) with an approved pretreatment program to develop and implement an enforcement 
response plan (ERP). In accordance with 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5), the plan must describe how the 
POTW will investigate instances of industrial user (IU) noncompliance, types of escalating 
enforcement responses, timeframes for enforcement actions, identify personnel responsible 
for each type of enforcement response, and describe how the ERP will maintain consistency 
with the approved legal authority.     

II. Purpose

The purpose of the City of Northglenn’s (City) ERP is to establish a clear framework for 
implementing an effective enforcement program and address IU noncompliance with 
Pretreatment Standards and Requirements. This ERP provides procedures to be followed to 
identify, document and respond to pretreatment violations. The procedures were developed 
to:  

• Ensure consistency when responding to violations
• Ensure that violators return to compliance as quickly as possible
• Penalize noncompliant Industrial Users for pretreatment violations
• Deter future noncompliance

This guidance is meant to be used as a general framework for responding to violations.  
Circumstances regarding specific violations may dictate responses by the City that differ from 
those identified in this Plan.  

III. Administration and Jurisdiction

All entities discharging nondomestic waste to the POTW are subject to the provisions of this 
ERP. The City of Northglenn has the authority to administer and implement all elements of the 
ERP in accordance with EPA’s 40 CFR 403.8(f)(5) and the City of Northglenn’s Municipal Code,  
Chapter 16, Article 15 Public Sewers.     

EXHIBIT A
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IV. Identifying and Investigating Instances of Noncompliance   
 
In order to investigate instances of noncompliance with the City’s industrial pretreatment 
program, businesses must first be characterized to determine whether they are subject to the 
industrial pretreatment and associated sector control program regulations.  
 
The characterization process begins with the Industrial Waste Survey (IWS) spreadsheet, which 
is updated on a monthly basis by the Industrial Pretreatment Specialist. Each month, businesses 
that obtain licenses to operate in the City are published on the City’s web site. The 
pretreatment specialist reviews this information and adds the new business to the IWS 
spreadsheet. From this spreadsheet, businesses can be characterized by descriptions of services 
on web sites or by responses to the Industrial Waste Questionnaires (IWQs) that are submitted 
to the pretreatment specialist. Many businesses are characterized as domestic users through 
this initial screening. For businesses that are not easily identified, or for those falling under 
pretreatment or other sector control programs, an initial site visit is conducted by the 
pretreatment specialist to help in making final determinations.  
 
Businesses that are characterized as categorical industrial users; significant industrial users; 
non-significant industrial users; or those falling under sector control programs such as fats, oils 
and grease (FOG); petroleum oils, grease and sand (POGS), and the dental amalgam sector, 
must meet applicable IU pretreatment standards and requirements including applicable Best 
Management Practices. Information about these IUs is stored in the pretreatment database to 
facilitate tracking of current and historical compliance.       
 
Violations of the City’s industrial pretreatment program and affiliated sector control programs 
can be determined in several ways including, but not limited to: scheduled and unscheduled 
onsite inspections of IU facilities; IU notifications to the City; IU self-monitoring reports; and 
scheduled or unscheduled monitoring of the IU’s discharge.  
  
 
V. Definition of Significant Noncompliance (SNC)    
 
Any violation that results in SNC is subject to formal enforcement actions. An IU is in SNC if its 
violation meets one or more of the following criteria (40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii)):  
 

(A) Chronic violations of wastewater discharge limits, defined here as those in which 66 
percent or more of all the measurements taken for the same pollutant parameter during 
a 6-month period exceed (by any magnitude) a numeric pretreatment standard or 
requirement, including instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(l)  

(B) Technical Review Criteria (TRC) violations, defined here as those in which 33 percent or 
more of all of the measurements for the same pollutant parameter taken during a 6-
month period equal or exceed the product of the numeric pretreatment standard or 
requirement including instantaneous limits, as defined by 40 CFR 403.3(l) multiplied by 
the applicable TRC (TRC = 1.4 for BOD5, TSS, fats, oil, and grease; and 1.2 for all other 
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pollutants except pH) 
(C) Any other violation of a pretreatment Standard or Requirement as defined at 40 CFR 

403.3(1) (daily maximum, long-term average, instantaneous limit, or narrative standard) 
that the POTW determines has caused, alone or in combination with other discharges, 
interference or pass through (including endangering the health of POTW personnel or 
the general public) 

(D) Any discharge of a pollutant that has caused imminent endangerment to human health, 
welfare or to the environment or has resulted in the POTW’s exercise of its emergency 
authority under 40 CFR 403.8(f)(1)(vi)(B) of this section to halt or prevent such a 
discharge 

(E) Failure to meet, within 90 days after the schedule date, a compliance schedule 
milestone contained in a local control mechanism or enforcement order for starting 
construction, completing construction, or attaining final compliance  

(F) Failure to provide, within 45 days after the due date, required reports such as baseline 
monitoring reports, 90-day compliance reports, periodic self-monitoring reports, and 
reports on compliance with compliance schedules  

(G) Failure to accurately report noncompliance  
(H) Any other violation or group of violations, which could include a violation of BMPs, that 

the POTW determines will adversely affect the operation or implementation of the local 
pretreatment program  

 
 
VI. Types of Enforcement Actions    
Enforcement actions may escalate from informal actions to judicial remedies should an IU fail to comply 
with compliance requirements. The actions listed in this section follow from least to most punitive. City 
Industrial Pretreatment staff may escalate enforcement actions according to this list, or by using the 
suggested path of response to violations listed in the Enforcement Response Guide.  
 
Should a violation be deemed to be malicious, with intent, or causes significant damage to the POTW, 
the City has the authority to assess an enforcement response that is deemed to be the most appropriate 
for the violation. This may include Judicial or Criminal actions, without escalating response. 
 
Informal Actions  
 
Informal Notice 
 Verbal Notifications are made by telephone or in person and provide immediate 
notification of the violation to the IU owner or manager.  Verbal notifications are used for 
minor, isolated violations or as an initial step in escalated enforcement response. 
 Warning Letters or E-mail Notifications are issued under the same circumstances as 
verbal notifications and may be issued instead of or as follow-up to verbal notifications.  
 Informal Meetings are used to gather information regarding noncompliance and to 
discuss methods to return to compliance. Meetings will be documented and added to the 
pretreatment database or IU electronic files.  
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Administrative Enforcement Actions  
 
Notice of Violation (NOV) 
 An NOV is a written notice to the noncompliant IU that a violation has occurred. It is 
more stringent than an informal notice. The NOV includes a citation of the legal authority to 
issue a violation, describes the violation and the date that the violation occurred. The NOV 
requires a response on the part of the facility to correct the violation and prevent future 
recurrence.  
 
Administrative Compliance Order (AO) 
 When the City finds that an IU has violated, or continues to violate, any provision of 
Article 15 Public Sewers, an IU Permit, or order, or any other Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement, the City may issue an order to the IU directing the IU to come into compliance 
within a specific time. If the IU fails to meet the timeframe, sewer service may be discontinued.  
Administrative compliance orders may also contain other requirements to address 
noncompliance including additional self-monitoring and management practices to minimize the 
amount of pollutants discharged to the sewer. Issuance of a compliance order shall not be a bar 
against, or a prerequisite for, taking any other action against the IU. The AO is the minimum 
level of enforcement used to address SNC.   
 
Consent Order (CO) 
 A consent order establishes an agreement with an IU responsible for noncompliance 
that includes specific actions to be taken by the IU to correct the noncompliance within a time 
period specified in the order. The CO may include penalties, supplemental environmental 
projects, or other conditions and requirements as agreed to by the City and the IU.  
 
Show Cause Hearing (SC) 
 A show cause hearing is a formal meeting before City Council requiring the IU to appear, 
explain its noncompliance, and show cause as to why the proposed enforcement actions should 
not be taken against the IU.  The IU shall receive notice specifying the time and place of the 
hearing. The notice shall be served in person, or sent by registered or certified mail.  
 
Suspension of Service 
 The City may suspend wastewater treatment service or revoke an Industrial Discharge 
Permit when, in the opinion of the City, it is necessary to stop an actual or threatened discharge 
that does or may present an imminent or substantial endangerment to the health or welfare of 
persons, the environment, causes Pass Through or Interference or causes the City to violate any 
condition of its Colorado Discharge Permit System (CDPS) permit. If the IU fails to comply with 
the suspension order, the City shall take steps deemed necessary including immediate 
severance of the sewer connection. The City may reinstate the Permit or wastewater treatment 
service upon proof of the elimination of the non-complying discharge.  
 
Administrative Fines  
 When the City finds that an IU has violated, or continues to violate any provisions of 
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Article 15 Public Sewers, an IU Permit, or order, or any other Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement, the City may fine the IU in an amount not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1000) 
per day per violation. Such fines shall be assessed on a per-violation, per day basis. A lien 
against the IU’s property shall be sought for unpaid charges, fines and penalties.   
 
 
 
 
Judicial Enforcement Remedies 
 
Injunctive Relief 
 When the City finds that an IU has violated, or continues to violate any provisions of 
Article 15 Public Sewers, an IU Permit, or order, or any other Pretreatment Standard or 
Requirement, the City may petition the Northglenn Municipal Court for the issuance of a 
temporary or permanent injunction that either requires an IU to do a required activity in 
accordance with Pretreatment Standards or Requirements or, to stop doing an activity.  
 
Civil Penalties 
  Any IU that has violated, or continues to violate any provisions of Article 15 Public 
Sewers, an IU Permit, or order, or any other Pretreatment Standard or Requirement, shall be 
liable to the City for a maximum civil penalty not to exceed one thousand dollars ($1000) per 
day per violation.  The City may recover reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs and other 
enforcement associated expenses, including sampling and monitoring expenses and the cost of 
any actual damages incurred by the City. The amount of liability shall take into account all 
circumstances including, but not limited to the: 

• extent of harm caused by the violation 
• magnitude and duration of the violation 
• economic benefit gained by the IU’s violation 
• corrective actions by the IU 
• compliance history of the IU 

 
Civil Fine Pass Through 
 If an IU’s discharges cause the City to violate any condition of its CDPS Permit and the 
City is fined by the EPA or the State for such violation, then the IU shall be fully liable for the 
total amount of the fine assessed by the EPA or the State.  
 
Criminal Prosecution 
 Any IU that willfully or negligently violates any provisions of Article 15 Public Sewers or 
willfully or negligently introduces any substance into the POTW that causes personal injury or 
property damage or knowingly makes false statements, representations or certifications in any 
application, record, report, plan, or other documentation shall upon conviction, be guilty of a 
misdemeanor, punishable as provided in Section 14-1-10(a)(2) of the City Code.   
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In addition to the above remedies, the City may also use other remedies it has under the 
provisions of Colorado law. The City may take any, all, or any combination of these actions 
against a noncompliant IU.  Enforcement of pretreatment violations will generally be in 
accordance with this ERP.  
   
VII. Personnel Responsibilities   
  
Daily Pretreatment Program activities will be administered by the Pretreatment Specialist who 
is primarily under direction of the Water Resources Administrator. The Water Resources 
Administrator is accountable to the Public Works Superintendent who is accountable to the 
Director of Public Works.  
 
The Pretreatment Specialist carries out the following enforcement responses under the 
guidance of the Water Resources Administrator: 
 

• Verbal and written informal notices 
• Notices of Violation 
• Informal Meetings 

 
The Public Works Superintendent is responsible for initiating the following enforcement actions 
at the recommendation of the Pretreatment Specialist and Water Resources Administrator: 
 

• Show Cause Hearings 
• Administrative Compliance Orders 
• Consent Orders  
• Referrals to the City Attorney  

 
The City Attorney provides legal consultation as requested on consent agreements and 
administrative orders. The City Attorney will take the lead on all referrals for civil litigation.  
 
 
VIII. Acronyms 
 

AO:  Administrative Compliance Order 

BMP:  Best Management Practices 

CDPS:  Colorado Discharge Permit System 

CO:  Consent Order 

EPA:  Environmental Protection Agency 
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ERG:  Enforcement Response Guide 

ERP:  Enforcement Response Plan 

IU:  Industrial User  

NOV:  Notice of Violation 

POTW:  Publicly Owned Treatment Works 

SC:  Show Cause Hearing 

SIU:  Significant Industrial User 

SNC:  Significant Non Compliance 
 
 
IX. Enforcement Response Guide (ERG) 
 
The City will use the ERG to provide direction in determining appropriate enforcement 
responses for various types of noncompliance and to ensure consistent enforcement for similar 
violations and circumstances.  Factors that will be evaluated when determining the appropriate 
response include: good faith of the IU; compliance history of the IU; how effective previous 
enforcement actions were in returning the IU to compliance; the effect of the violation on the 
environment or public health; the effect of the violation on the POTW.  
 
 
X. Preparation, Review 

Original Document 
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Prepared By Elaine Hassinger 12/23/14 

   

   

   
 

Document Review/Revisions 

 Name Date 

Reviewed Tamara Moon 09/19/2023 

   

   

   



8 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



1 

Industrial Pretreatment Division 
Enforcement Response Guide 

    Revision 002 - 09/19/2023

VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Unauthorized Discharge Violations 
Unpermitted/Unregistered Discharge IU unaware of requirement for a permit or 

registration; no harm to POTW or environment 

IU unaware of requirement for a permit or 
registration; harm to POTW or environment 

Failure to apply for permit after notice by City 

Phone call or personal visit 
with permit application or 
registration application  

NOV with fine 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 

NOV with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Action 
Terminate Service 

Non-permitted Discharge Failure to renew IU permit or registration 

IU has not submitted application within 10 days of due 
date 

Phone call or personal 
visit; 
NOV 

AO with fine 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Unauthorized Discharge Violations 

Unauthorized Discharge Through Manhole, 
Car Wash, etc.  

No harm to POTW or environment 
 
 
 
 
Harm to POTW or environment; Recurring 

NOV 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Investigation 
 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Investigation 

Permitted user Discharging Waste Not 
Authorized by Permit 

No harm to POTW or environment 
 
 
 
 
Harm to POTW or environment; Recurring 

NOV 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Investigation 
 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Investigation 
 

Other discharge violations Discharge of any pollutant that has caused imminent 
endangerment to human health, welfare or to the 
environment or has resulted in the POTW’s exercise of 
its emergency authority 
 

AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
Criminal Action 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Effluent Discharge Limit Violations 
Exceedances of federal, state or local, 
discharge limits including Pretreatment 
Standards and Requirements  

Isolated, not SNC 
 
Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
Chronic, not SNC 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

Phone call or personal visit 
 
NOV 
AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Effluent Discharge Limit Violations 
Discharge of a substance that causes 
Interference or Pass Through 

Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
Criminal Prosecution 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
Criminal Action 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Effluent Discharge Limit Violations 
Failure to comply with required sector 
control program BMPs (FOG, Dental 
Amalgam) 

Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
Criminal Prosecution 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
Criminal Action 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Violations 
Self-Monitoring Reporting Violation  Report is improperly signed or certified; isolated 

incident  
 
Report is improperly signed or certified after notice by 
PS; SNC 
 
Late Report; Not SNC (< 5 days late) 
 
Late Report; Not SNC (5 to 30 days late) 

Phone call, warning letter 
or personal visit 
 
AO  
AO with fine 
 
Phone call or personal visit 
 
NOV 
 

 Late Report; SNC (> 30 days late) 
 
 
Late Report; chronic SNC 
 
 
 
 
 
Falsification of a report 

AO  
AO with fine 
 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
Criminal Action 
 
 
Criminal Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Violations 

Failure to notify Failure to report a discharge violation within 24-hours 
of discovery; no harm to POTW, public or environment 
 
Failure to report a discharge violation within 24-hours 
of discovery; SNC, harm to POTW, public or 
environment 
 
Failure to report a slug discharge, no harm to POTW, 
public or environment 
 
Failure to report a slug discharge; SNC, harm to POTW, 
public or environment 
 
Failure to report spill or change in discharge; no harm 
to POTW, public or environment 
 
Failure to report spill or change in discharge; harm to 
POTW, public or environment 
 
 

NOV  
AO 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV  
AO 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV  
AO 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Violations 

Failure to notify (cont.) Failure to report an upset of the treatment system, no 
harm to the POTW, public or environment. 
 
Failure to report an upset of the treatment system, 
SNC, harm to POTW, public or environment 
 
Failure to report a discharge of hazardous waste 
 
 
Repeated failure to report spills 

NOV  
AO 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
AO with fine; Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
 
AO with fine; Civil Action 
Terminate Service 

Failure to monitor correctly Failure to monitor for all pollutants as required by the 
IU permit 
 
Chronic failure to monitor for all pollutants as required 
by IU permit 

NOV 
 
 
AO; AO with fine 
 
 

Improper sampling techniques Isolated  
 
Recurring 

Phone call; written letter; 
NOV 
 
NOV  
AO; AO with fine 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Monitoring, Reporting and Recordkeeping Violations 

Analytical deficiencies (including: hold time 
exceedances, inadequate laboratory QC, 
etc.)  

Isolated  
 
Recurring 

Phone call; written letter; 
NOV 
 
NOV  
AO; AO with fine 
 

Failure to install monitoring equipment Delay of less than 30 days 
 
Delay of 30 days or more 
 
Chronic delay; violation of AO 

NOV 
 
AO; AO with fine 
 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 

Tampering with monitoring equipment or 
methods 

Isolated 
 
 
Recurring 

AO with fine 
Civil Action 
 
Terminate Service 
Criminal Action 
 

Failure to submit all data required in SMR Isolated 
 
Recurring 

Phone call; written letter, 
NOV 
 
NOV 
AO; AO with fine 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Failure to provide all required information 
following an unanticipated bypass 

Isolated, not SNC 
 
 
Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
Chronic, not SNC 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

Phone call or personal visit 
 
 
NOV 
AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Failure to provide notification of non-
compliance within the proper amount of 
time 

Isolated, not SNC 
 
 
Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
Chronic, not SNC 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

Phone call or personal visit 
 
 
NOV 
AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Failure to provide accurate reporting of 
instances of non-compliance 

Isolated, not SNC 
 
 
Isolated; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
Chronic, not SNC 
 
 
Chronic; SNC, but no harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 

Phone call or personal visit 
 
 
NOV 
AO to develop spill 
prevention plan 
 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Other Violations 
 

Wastestreams are diluted in lieu of 
treatment 

Initial violation 
 
Recurring violation 

NOV with fine 
 
AO; AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 

Failure to mitigate violation or halt 
production 

Does not result in harm to POTW, public or the 
environment 
 
 
Does result in harm to POTW, public or environment 

NOV 
NOV with fine 
 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 

Failure to properly operate and maintain 
Pretreatment equipment or facility  

Does not result in harm to POTW, public or the 
environment 
 
Does result in harm to POTW, public or environment 

NOV 
 
 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Other Violations 

Failure to meet compliance schedule 
milestone within 90 days following the 
schedule date 

Missed milestone will not affect final compliance 
 
Missed milestone will affect final compliance 
 
 
 
Chronic violations of compliance schedule 

NOV 
 
NOV 
AO with fine 
Show cause order 
 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Action 
Terminate Service 
 

Any other violation or group of violations 
which will adversely effect the operation or 
implementation of the local Pretreatment 
Program 

Violation of BMPs only 
 
 
 
Isolated; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 
 
 
Chronic; SNC and harm to POTW, environment or 
public 

NOV 
AO with fine 
Show cause order 
 
Show Cause Order 
AO with fine/cost recovery 
Civil Action 
 
AO with fine 
Show Cause Order 
Civil Action 
Terminate Service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Violations Detected During Site Visits 

Denial of Right to Entry Entry denied or consent withdrawn 
 
Copies of records denied 

Obtain warrant and return 
to IU 
 
NOV with fine 
AO; AO with fine 
 

Illegal Discharge Illegal discharge observed; no harm to POTW, public or 
the environment 
 
Illegal discharge observed; harm to POTW, public or 
the environment, or evidence of neglect or negligence. 
 
 
Recurring illegal discharges observed 

NOV with fine 
 
 
Civil Action 
Criminal Action 
Terminate Service 
 
Civil Action  
Terminate service 
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VIOLATIONS NATURE/CIRCUMSTANCES 
SUGGESTED 

ENFORCEMENT 
RESPONSES 

Violations Detected During Site Visits 

Improper Sampling Unintentional sampling at incorrect location 
 
Unintentional use of incorrect sample type 
 
Unintentional use of improper sample collection 
techniques 
 
Recurring use of incorrect sampling location, type of 
collection techniques; evidence of intent 
 
 

NOV 
 
NOV 
 
NOV 
 
 
AO with fine 
Civil Action 
Criminal Action 
Terminate service 

Inadequate Recordkeeping Inspector finds incomplete or missing files; Isolated, no 
evidence of intent 
 
Inspector finds incomplete or missing files; chronic, 
recurring 

NOV 
 
 
NOV with fine 

Failure to report additional monitoring  Inspector finds additional files not submitted 
 
Chronic, recurring failure to report 

NOV 
 
NOV with fine  
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Timeframes for Enforcement Responses 
 

1. All violations will be identified and documented within five (5) days of receiving compliance information. 
 

2. Initial enforcement responses, whether formal or informal, will occur within fifteen (15) days of identifying a violation.  
 

3. Follow up actions for continuing or recurring violations will be taken within sixty (60) days of the initial enforcement 
response. 
 

4. Violations that threaten health, property or environmental quality are considered emergencies and will receive immediate 
response such as halting the discharge or terminating service. 
 

5. All violations meeting the criteria for significant noncompliance (SNC) will be addressed through formal enforcement within 
thirty (30) days of the identification of SNC.  The AO is the minimum level of enforcement used to address SNC.  
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